STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room – Room B
MEETING DATE:	March 16, 2017 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. The Commission approves the minutes of March 9, 2017.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

1. DELORGE, JAMES V., III – LIH.1885

Homewood Suites Hartford/Windsor Locks, Windsor Locks, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, and an abandonment affidavit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse additional consumer bar (1) and patio. Liquor Control Minutes March 16, 2017 Page 2 of 6

- 2. ADAMS, MILLER LIT.1871 Trick Shot Billiards Club, New Britain, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, abandonment affidavit and executed copy of lease or right to occupy. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.
- 3. **STEIN, WANNARAWEE LRW.5312** In Thai Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse service bar only.

4. BERRY, KENNETH – LRW.5314

Frank Pepe Pizzeria Napoletana, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior and Fire Marshal approval. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.

5. ADAMSKI, GREGORY – LRW.5322

Cracovia Restaurant, New Britain, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse service bar only.

- GARCIA, CARLOS M. LGB.15249 Pimpo Food Market, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500.00 fee, bill of sale and seller's affidavit. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.
- NGOR, ADUT LGB.15261 South Main Grocery & Deli, Norwalk, CT The Commission takes no action. Assigned to agent to ascertain whether this is a bonafide grocery store.

Liquor Control Minutes March 16, 2017 Page 3 of 6

8. UDAY KUMAR, AMIN J. – LIR.19658 Mint Leaf, Groton, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit. Endorse patio.

9. ZHENG, JING - LIR.19654

Hashi Sushi, New Canaan, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement and copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. The Commission approves the request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional liquor permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 10. HALAYKO, PAUL LSB.948 Newburgh Brewing Company, Newbugh, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 11. NEVES, MARCELO D. LCA.7900 Charcoal Grill, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice, and cancelation of permit # Lir.19528. Permit to be issued after April 26, 2017.
- 12. HARRIS, SHARON LSW.1169 Domaine Beau Soleil, LLC The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 13. BOWLER, DAVID LSL.1683 David Bowler Wine, New York, NY The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 14. SILVERSTEIN, ANDREA B. LSL.1689 DNA Vineyards, Santa Rosa, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 15. GERTMAN, STEPHEN P. LSL.1691 Ascendant Spirits, Inc., Buellton, CA The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- Wickford Wine Company, LLC, Cranston, RI 16. BUONANNO, LIANA – LSL.1692 The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 17. RAGAINI, RAYMOND LCA.7864 Pizzaco, Stratford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of lockable storage in the rear of the store room.

Liquor Control Minutes March 16, 2017 Page 4 of 6

- 18. **RANGER, MAUREEN LCA.7878** Liquid Restaurant & Lounge, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 19. **SARRIS, KONSTANINA LIP.15446** Old Post Spirit Shop, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 20. **KAPADIA, VARSHA LIP.15485** MK's Wine & Spirits, Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice, bill of sale, cancelation of permit # LIP.15122 and copy of CT sales & use tax certificate.
- 21. **SHAH, JAYKUMAR LIP.15451** A1 Cellars, Riverside, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 22. **PANCHAL, HEMNABH G. LIP.15474** Liquor Outlet, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 23. **SAPIAIN, EMILIO LIR.19603** London Café, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the request of one restroom. Endorse no bar.
- 24. **BAILEY, MATTHEW J.- LIR.19605** Olives and Oil, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 25. **RIBEIRO, NINO LIR.19619** The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.

Basta, New Haven, CT

26. **IANNACCONE, PELLERGRINO G.** Rosso Vino, Branford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 27. **RANGER, MAUREEN LCA.7878** Liquid Restaurant & Lounge, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.
- 28. **JOHNSON, HUNTLEY LCA.7885** Elements Café, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

OTHER:

29. MCLAIN, GREGORY J. – LIC.1869 Rock Ridge Country Club, Newtown, CT The Commission approves Gregory J. McLain as substitute permitte.

Liquor Control Minutes March 16, 2017 Page 5 of 6

- 30. **SCHULTZ, SHELLEY A. LIC.2214** Highfield Club, Middlebury, CT The Commission approves Shelley A. Schultz as substitute permittee.
- 31. **LUGO, NEREIDA LIP.15471** Tiffany Cordial, Meriden, CT The Commission approves Nereida Lugo as substitute permittee.
- 32. CARBONE, CARL, JR. LIR.18363 Box 63, New Haven, CT The Commission approves Carl Carbone, JR. as substitute permittee.
- 33. **D'AMBROSIO, NICHOLAS LIR.19294** Del Frisco's Grille, Merident, CT The Commission approves Nicholas D'Ambrosio as substitute permittee.
- 34. WELLER, BERNADETTE LPC.167 Polish Falcons of America, Middletown, CT The Commission approves request of guest book waiver for April 28, 2017.
- 35. **SHERMAN, LINDA LIC.1917** Manchester Lodge No. 1893, Manchester, CT The Commission approves request for guest book waiver for April 29, 2017.
- 36. SIMS, ALEX LIH.1738 Courtyard by Marriott, Waterbury, CT The Commission accepts the notification that Robert Langevin is no longer the permittee, and that the temporary permittee is Eric Regits. The Department of Consumer Protection has sent them an application for substitute permittee.
- 37. GORLEWSKI, TONY LIC.2060 Derby Elks Lodge 571 Derby, CT The Commission approves request of guest book waiver for the dates of: March 22, 2017; May 29, 2017; June 11, 2017; June 20, 2017; June 24, 2017; July 3, 2017 (rain date July 5); August 14, 2017; September 2, 2017; October 31, 2017; December 3, 2017; and for February 4, 2018.
- 38. **HARDIMAN, MARTIN LIC.2231** Irish Heritage Society of Milford, Mildford, CT The Commission approves request for patio for March 18, 2017.
- 39. CONTI, LNICHOLAS A. LIP.15438 Ye Old Liquor Shoppe, West Haven, CT The Commission approves request to store financial records off premise at 117 Washington Ave, North Haven, CT
- 40. MCLADDEN, MICHAEL R. LIR.18025

McLadden's Irish Publick House, West Hartford, CT The Commission approves request of additional consumer bar for March 17, 2017.

41. MCLADDEN, MICHAEL R. – LIR.18025 McLaddens, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves request of additional consumer bar for March 17, 2017.

Liquor Control Minutes March 16, 2017 Page 6 of 6

42. **NEVES, MARCELO – LIR.19528** Charcoal Grill, Hartford, CT The Commission approves request for change in type to LCA.

Adjourned 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer